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MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Catherine Lautenbacher
Date: March 4, 2026
Subject: Dunwoody Nature Center Commissions
ACTION

Approve attaching commissioned art on the Dunwoody Nature Center's
new building.

SUMMARY

| have been serving on the Donor Recognition Committee for the newest
building at the Dunwoody Nature Center. We have sought art to celebrate
the contributors to the Wildcat Creek Learning Lab. Proposals were
solicited and one artist was chosen. Julie Mazzoni is the mosaic artist
whose “Dunwoody” mosaic adorns the wall along Womack Rd.

DETAILS
The proposed art is on the side of the building facing the parking lot,
approximately 12’ x 3’ and will be done in mosaic tile.

Below the mosaic tile will be a donor thank you sign, between the
windows. The size will be approximately 3’ x 4°.

These are not visible from Roberts Rd. There is no funding requested.
See the rendering in the attached document.
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve Dunwoody Nature Center's commissions to post on the Wildcat
Creek Learning Lab.
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